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Marguerite Lockard 

From: Marguerite Lockard 

Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 11 :15 AM 

To: Martha Brown 

Subject: RE: Dockets 020262-EI & 020263-EI 

no that's fine ... i'll return all the documents ... thanks. 

From: Martha Brown 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 11:14 AM 
To: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: Dockets 020262-EI & 020263-EI 

Yes, Marguerite, the ON 10036-02 should have been ON 09925-02. Since the information can be returned to the Company, 
there will be no need to further extend confidential classification. If you want me to I will confirm this with FPL. Thanks for 
picking this up. 

From: Marguerite Lockard 
Sent: Wednesday, August 18, 2004 11: 10 AM 
To: Martha Brown 
Subject: Dockets 020262-EI & 020263-EI 

Hi Martha. 

CCA rec'd. your 7/27/04 memo to close thc above dockets & return confidcntial materials. Question: you listed DN 10036-02. This DN 
is the request (or confldential classification of Confidential DN 09925 -02 . & 09925-02 should bave been declassified on 4/2/04, but CCA 
rec'd . a reques t for extension (DN 04218-04) for 09925-02. The request for extension rece ived in April never had an order go out on 
it. ???? was 10036-02 in the memo a wrong no. ?!!! did you mean for it to be 09925-02 !I? ? and docs the request (or ex tension need to l,c 
addressed on 09925-02 ???? 

tflanks. 
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